
Filing a Category 1 470 for 
FY21

Step-by-Step for Filing a 470/RFP for 
Category 1 Services

1



Questions?

• A Q&A Session will follow this training session.

• Please post your questions in the chat window 
or jot them down.

• Please remain muted during the presentation.
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470 Filing
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Keys to Success

• Know what you need/want before you start.

• Have a process and stick to it.

• Evaluation process is essential.



Before you begin….
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What 
do I 

need to 
know?



Category 1 Services
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Know what service(s) you are seeking!

• Internet – Direct Connection to Service 
Provider

• WAN – Wide Area Network

– Multiple buildings

– Connection from hub out to sites

470 Drop Down Guide

ESL – Eligible Services List

https://www.usac.org/wp-content/uploads/e-rate/documents/Forms/FCC-Form-470-C1-Dropdown-Table.pdf
https://www.usac.org/e-rate/


Category 1 Services
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Know what speeds you need per site.

– Do you need flexibility

– Do you expect growth?

– Another pandemic?

– Will you open other buildings? 

– Perhaps close one or two?

– Set minimum/maximum required.



Category 1 Services
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Sites/Addresses

• Listed out

• Current



Timeline
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Event Day Date Time (Eastern)

File 470/ Issuance of RFP

Deadline for Responder’s Technical 

Questions

Deadline for Requestor’s Responses

Deadline for Proposal Submission

Public Opening of Bids

Evaluation of Proposals/Selection of 

Finalists

Contract Award

(Board of Education Action Item If 

Required)

Vendor Notification

Protest Deadline

Sign Contracts (Deadline)

File 471

https://erate.fi.ncsu.edu/helpful-documents/forms/


RFPs
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What exactly is it? What should I include?



Narrative
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Statement of Purpose 

– What are you looking for? Be specific. 

– Include # of sites, how much bandwidth at each 
site.

– Type of service. 

– Include allowance of flexibility in contract to allow 
expansion or decrease if buildings close or are 
added.



Narrative
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Contract duration 

– How many years?, any extensions?

– Use E-rate funding cycle as contract dates July 1-
June 30

– Contract dependent upon E-rate funding?

Type of billing

SPI or BEAR? 



Narrative
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Questions

– when due, to whom to send

– answers will be posted where and when? 

– do not call or visit

Proposals

– Mailed or hand delivered to whom, due?

– Not emailed, why?

– Copies?



The 470
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The 470

14



The 470
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The 470
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The 470
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The 470
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The 470
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The 470
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The 470
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The 470

22



The 470
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The 470
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Repeat the process for additional services.



The 470
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BE SPECIFIC



The 470
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You can enter this 

information or select from 

someone in EPC.



The 470
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The 470
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The 470

29

Click draft to read

Check box when read to certify



The 470
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Check this box.



The 470
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Read and check all of these too!



The 470
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And these last two! Read and check!



The 470
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Click CERTIFY!



Do you look good in organge?
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Bids are in….

Now what?

• Evaluation Process!
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Have a written process 

• Prepare a written documentation of the 
process being used to evaluate the bids

• Evaluate the bids using the written process

• Keep detailed notes of the evaluation 
meeting, including dates, time, attendees and 
signed rating sheets
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Fair and Open Process

• Treat all bidders the same

• Give equal and consistent information to all

• Do not give insider information or advance knowledge to 
bidders

• Accept no gifts from bidders

• Avoid even the appearance of a conflict of interest with a 
bidder

• Service providers are not allowed to assist with the process

• Keep a record of all bids received (not just winner)

• Respond to all bidders

• Keep copies of all correspondence with bidders
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Evaluate Bids
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Sample Bid Evaluation



Evaluation Suggestions
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PRICE must be the most heavily weighted factor

Not EQUAL to any other factor – MOST points must be 
PRICE!

If a bidder is disqualified, the reason for the 
disqualification should be noted for that vendor on the 
evaluation sheet

We Strongly Suggest

Make the points available add to 100 – ease of evaluation



Evaluation Suggestions
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When calculating points, make it simple!

Example:  

4 bidders, arrange by price, lowest to highest

Bidder #1 $700 per site 50 points

Bidder #2 $800 per site 40 points

Bidder #3 $850 per site 30 points

Bidder #4 $1000 per site 20 points



Evaluation Examples
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When calculating points, make it simple!

Example:  

3 bidders, arrange by price, lowest to highest

Bidder #1 $700 per site 50 points

Bidder #2 $800 per site 30 points

Bidder #3 $1000 per site 10 points

If you try to calculate the difference between the bids and distribute points, make sure you do 
the math correctly!



Evaluation Notes
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If all bids are rejected:

If it is decided that ALL bids are non-responsive 
or not cost-effective, or if the competitive 
bidding process is cancelled for other reasons: 

• A new Form 470 must be filed

• The earlier Form 470 cannot be used; cancel it 
and prepare a new one



Questions?

• A Q&A Session will follow this training session.

• Please post your questions in the chat 
window.
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Questions?

• Northeast, North Central, Sandhills, Southeast

– rebecca.martin@dpi.nc.gov, 303-304-4261

• Northwest, Southwest, Western, Piedmont-
Triad

– roxie.miller@dpi.nc.gov, 980-285-3551
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